

## CURRICULUM VITAE

1. **Family name:** Ottacher
2. **First names:** Friedbert
3. **Date of birth:** 10.08.1972
4. **Nationality:** Austrian
5. **Civil status:** Single
6. **Education:**

Institution (Date from - Date to)	Degree(s) or Diploma(s) obtained:
University of Vienna, Austria from 09/2013 – to 09/2014	International Development Studies; certificates on selected courses on development economics and development theories
University of Technology, Vienna, Austria From 10/1992 – to 05/1999	Studies in Regional Planning and Urban Development, MSc Master Thesis " <i>The Impact of Tourism on the Regional Development in Hunza Valley, Northern Areas, Pakistan</i> ",  MSc Degree with distinction
Wageningen Agricultural University, the Netherlands from 04/1996 – to 08/1998	International Course on Landscape Planning and Design, certificate of participation

7. **Language skills:** Indicate competence on a scale of 1 to 5 (1 - excellent; 5 - basic)

Language	Reading	Speaking	Writing
German	Mother tongue		
English	1	1	1
Portuguese	4	5	5

8. **Membership of professional bodies:**

- Austrian Federal Economic Chamber: Member of the management consultants branch
- Board member of Toastmasters International, Rhetorikklub Wien, Austria

9. **Other skills:** (e.g. Computer literacy, etc.)

- Full computer literacy
- Presentation and moderation skills
- Facilitation, Participatory Appraisal Methods, Flipchart Visualisation
- Columnist and Author

10. **Present position:**

Company / organisation	Position held:
Ottacher Development Consulting	Independent consultant

11. **Years within the firm:**

Independent consultant since 09/2014

## Curriculum vitae

### 12. Key qualifications:

<b>Education</b>	
Master Degree in a relevant area related to lot 7 (governance and home affairs) or, in its absence, 5 years of relevant professional experience (in addition to that specified below) - required	MSc in Regional Planning and Urban Development, Vienna University of Technology, Austria
<b>General professional experience</b>	
<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• 15 years of experience in development cooperation as program coordinator and consultant, responsible for civil society projects in Health, Education and Human Rights (with special focus on people with disabilities) in Namibia, Zimbabwe, Mozambique and Ethiopia, amongst others.</li> <li>• 7 years of experience as lecturer in academic teaching at the University of Vienna (international development studies)</li> <li>• 4 years of experience as trainer in project cycle management, log frame, Participatory Methods, monitoring and evaluation.</li> </ul>	
<b>Specific professional experience</b>	
Knowledge and experience with EU and EDF rules and procedures	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Responsible for developing and submitting project proposals under the EIDHR- and Water Facility EDF budget lines in Zambia, Mozambique, Ethiopia, South Sudan and Armenia.</li> <li>• Responsible for Contract management and Reporting of EC funded projects</li> </ul>
Analytical skills	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Strong theoretical foundation due to studies in regional planning and infrastructures development</li> <li>• Regular compilation and publishing of analytical reports and articles about CSO and the work of humanitarian development organisations</li> <li>• Key person within the program department for the development of the 5 years strategic plan 2010-2015 of LIGHT FOR THE WORLD</li> </ul>
Communication and presentation skills	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Renowned facilitator of conferences, panels and discussions in English language.</li> <li>• Experienced author of numerous reports in English as Program Coordinator for the NGOs LIGHT FOR THE WORLD, HORIZONT 3000 and CARE Österreich</li> <li>• English publication of the reader “Humanitarian Aid All Inclusive! How to include people with disabilities in humanitarian action” published by LIGHT FOR THE WORLD 2013</li> </ul>

### 13. Experience in the following countries:

Country	Date from - Date to
Ethiopia and South Sudan	08/2008 – 08/2014
South Sudan, Ethiopia, Kenya, Egypt Zimbabwe, South Africa, Mozambique, Namibia, Zambia, Albania	09/2001 – 07/2008
Namibia	01/2001-07/2008
Palestine	06/1999-06/2001

**14. Professional experience:**

Date from - Date to	Location	Company / Organisation & reference person (name & contact details)	Position	Description
Since 09/2014	Vienna, Austria	<b>Ottacher Development Consulting</b> <a href="http://www.ottacher.at">www.ottacher.at</a>	Self-employed	Consulting, training, moderation, writing of a book ("Development cooperation on the move: record-criticism-perspectives") to be published in May 2015
08/2008 – 08/2014	Vienna, Austria Ethiopia	<b>LIGHT FOR THE WORLD</b> <a href="http://www.light-for-the-world.org">www.light-for-the-world.org</a> Mr. Rupert Roniger (Director), <a href="mailto:r.roniger@light-for-the-world.org">r.roniger@light-for-the-world.org</a>	Program Coordinator Ethiopia and South Sudan	Developing, monitoring and supervising the Ethiopian program consisting of 25 projects (volume 1-2 Mio. EUR per annum) in the field of disability, eye care, training, health, inclusive education.  Liaison with donor (public, foundations, European Commission)
09/2001-07/2008	Vienna, Austria Namibia Zimbabwe Zambia South Africa South Sudan Egypt Kenya Ethiopia	<b>HORIZONT3000-Austrian Organisation for Development Cooperation</b> <a href="http://www.horizont3000.at">www.horizont3000.at</a> Mr. Thomas Vogel (Program Director) <a href="mailto:thomas.vogel@horizont3000.at">thomas.vogel@horizont3000.at</a>	Program Coordinator	Developing, monitoring and supervising of the country programs consisting of various projects in the field of rural development, health, education; recruitment of expatriate staff and Consultants funded by the European Commission and the Austrian Government.
01/2001-08/2000	Vienna Ethiopia	<b>Care Österreich</b> <a href="http://www.care.at">www.care.at</a> Dr. Franz Kumpl <a href="mailto:franz.kumpl@care.at">franz.kumpl@care.at</a>	Program Officer Namibia and Ethiopia	Developing, monitoring and supervising of the country programs, various projects in Health and rural development. Donor relations.

## Curriculum vitae

06/1999-08/2000	Vienna/Austria Jerusalem/ Westbank/Gaza	<b>Austrian North-South Institute</b> Now: GEZA <a href="http://www.geza.at">www.geza.at</a>	Representative	Management of the office (6 staff), running the program consisting of several projects in Health, Education and Rehabilitation (annual turnover EURO 1,5 Mio.).
Since 2008	Vienna/Austria	<b>Technical University of Vienna</b> <a href="http://www.tuwien.ac.at">www.tuwien.ac.at</a> Prof. Rudolf Giffinger, PhD (Head of the Institute for Urban Development) <a href="mailto:rudolf.giffinger@tuwien.ac.at">rudolf.giffinger@tuwien.ac.at</a>	Lecturer	Academic teaching in community development, participation and PCM methodology

### 15. Other relevant information: (eg. publications)

- **Ottacher/Vogel**, „Entwicklungszusammenarbeit im Umbruch: Bilanz-Kritik-Perspektiven“, Brandes&Apsel, Frankfurt, May 2015
- **Ottacher, Friedbert**, „Entwicklungsstrategien und praktische Projektarbeit von HORIZONT3000 in Mosambik – ein Beitrag des autonomen Sektors zur österreichischen Entwicklungszusammenarbeit“, in: Schönböck, W., Blaas, W., Bröthaler, J. (Hg.), Sozioökonomie als multidisziplinärer Forschungsansatz - Eine Gedenkschrift für Egon Matzner, Springer WienNewYork, 2008, S. 309-323.
- **Ottacher, Friedbert**, „Vernetzung der Universitäten/Fachhochschulen mit den österreichischen AkteurInnen der EZA – ein Theorie/Praxis Vergleich“, in: Internationalisation of Higher Education and Development, ÖFSE Edition 15, Wien, 2010, S.197-199
- Pfeifer/Blijkers/**Ottacher**/Nausner/Scherer: „Humanitarian Aid All Inclusive! How to include people with disabilities in humanitarian action“, LICHT FÜR DIE WELT und DIAKONIE Katastrophenhilfe, Wien 2013